From:

phauf@dallasexpress.org

To: Maxford Nelsen

Subject: Fw: RE: Media Inquiry -- Dallas Express
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 7:06:18 AM
Attachments: fy19-tfut-report-final.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From:

Date:

Forwarded Message -------
Tran, Viet H <Viet. Tran@opm.gov>
On Thursday, August 3rd, 2023 at 9:03 AM

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry -- Dallas Express
To: phauf(@dallasexpress.org <phauf(@dallasexpress.org>

Hi Patrick,

Here is the latest report. As you can see, it’s from FY 2019. I’ll keep you posted
on updates to the webpage.

Thanks,

Viet

From: phauf(@dallasexpress.org <phauf(@dallasexpress.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 5:43 PM

To: Tran, Viet H <Viet. Tran@opm.gov>

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry -- Dallas Express

Thank you. Is there a timeline as to when the webpage should be back up? Could
you please send over the latest report on official time?

-Patrick

------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, August 2nd, 2023 at 4:38 PM, Tran, Viet H

<Viet.Tran@opm.gov> wrote:




Hi Patrick,

Yes, OPM is currently undergoing a modernization of our site. With
that being said, we working to reorganize items across the sites
infrastructure. The page was unpublished during this process to be
reorganized. If you do need the reports or the information, please let
me know the specifics of what you need and our team is happen to
review the request and help.

Thanks,

Viet

From: phauf(@dallasexpress.org <phauf(@dallasexpress.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 5:34 PM

To: Tran, Viet H <Viet. Tran(@opm.gov>
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry -- Dallas Express

You don't often get email from phauf@dallasexpress.org. Learn why this is important
Any progress on this? I'll check-in tomorrow. Thanks!

------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, August 2nd, 2023 at 1:58 PM,

phauf(@dallasexpress.org <phauf(@dallasexpress.org> wrote:

Viet,

Thanks for the quick response. | got an extension to noon
EST tomorrow. Below is a more in depth breakdown.

The below Wayback Machine link shows the OPM's
"Reports on Official Time" from each year.



https://web.archive.org/web/20230713125544/https://www.opm.gov/policy-

data-oversight/labor-management-relations/reports-on-
official-time/

That page, which was active as early as last month, now
bounces back.

https://www.opm.gov/policy-data-oversight/labor-
management-relations/reports-on-official-time/

Any explanation for this would be greatly appreciated.
Thanks!

Best,

Patrick

443-252-4655

------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, August 2nd, 2023 at 1:48 PM, Tran,

Viet H <Viet.Tran(@opm.gov> wrote:

Patrick, could you share more context on
this story?

Also, could you share the wayback link
again? It may not have linked properly.

An extension would be great. We are
approaching near COB and will need to
circle with folks on this.



Thanks.

Viet

From: phauf(@dallasexpress.org

<phauf(@dallasexpress.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Media <Media@opm.gov>
Subject: Media Inquiry -- Dallas Express

You don't often get email from
phauf@dallasexpress.org. Learn why this is

1mportant
To whom it may concern,

Hello! This is Patrick Hauf with The Dallas
Express. I'm writing a story on the OPM and
want to reach out for comment.

| noticed the historic reports on official time
were removed from your website. Here is the
link from Wayback Machine. Why is this? Is
there a new webpage or will you no longer
post this data?

My deadline is 5 pm EST today. | may be able
to get an extension if needed. It would be of
great benefit to our readers to have your team
included on this for clarity. Thanks!

Best,

Patrick

443-252-4655





